Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 04 November 2024 12:26

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Sitaram Mistry; Prakash Mistry

Subject: FW: Ahmedabad T1 | Wet work.

Attachments: AHMD_STREET_07-10-24.xlsx; ahmedabad street _ civil & wet work layout.pdf

Dear Trupti,

Kindly raise PR for the wet works of Ahmbd T1 — Ahmedabad street — SHA 1°t floor .

Regards
ST

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 October 2024 18:28

To: Awadhesh Kumar <Awadhesh.Kumarl@adani.com>; Prathamesh Bhavsar <Prathamesh.Bhavsar@adani.com>; Siddharth Kothare <Siddharth.Kothare@adani.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: Ahmedabad T1 | Wet work.

Dear Awadhesh,

PFA here is a GFC drawing for Wet work for Ahmedabad Street, requesting your approval on this.

Thanks
Prakash Mistry

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Ahmedabad T1 | Wet work.

Dear Santosh,
Please find attached the wet work layout and BOQ for Ahmedabad Street. Kindly review the same. If everything is in order, please share this with Trupti to upload on Safal.
Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,
Prakash Mistry



